From:  Simon, Timothy A.

Sent: 11/14/2011 1:42:18 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: Nick Strapulous (sp)

Sent from my 1Pad.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "White, Phyllis R." <phyllis.white(@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: November 14, 2011 3:06:27 PM CST

To: "Simon, Timothy A." <timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Mosbaugh, Scott"
<scott.mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Nick Strapulous (sp)

Scott--pls schedule on TAS calendar for 12/2 at 1:30pm and let Mr.
Cherry know.

Phyllis R. White, Chief of Staff

Office of Commissioner Simon

Office: (415) 703-1955

Email : prw@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Simon, Timothy A.

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 11:47 AM
To: White, Phyllis R.

Subject: Fwd: Nick Strapulous (sp)

Please make sure this appointment is set. Thank you.
Sent from my 1Pad

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>

Date: October 21, 2011 10:13:43 AM PDT

To: "Simon, Timothy A." <timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Nick Strapulous (sp)

Timothy - we've tried to schedule a meeting with Nick and your office to no
avail. I will ask my assistant to follow up again on your availability.

----- Original Message -----

From: Simon, Timothy A. {mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 07:37 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Nick Strapulous (sp)

Brian,

I have not met Nick. I am hearing great things about him. As NARUC Gas
Committee Chair [ would like to make the personal acquaintance. Anything
you could do would be appreciated. Also, I have sent a minority gas shut off
valve vendor your way. He and his company come with good

recommendations. If you could give him a few minutes I would appreciate it.

Cannot recall his name.

SB GT&S 0224920


mailto:timothy.simon@epuc.ca.gov

